
 
 

 
From: Benjamin Perez [mailto:abacuscommco@verizon.net]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2009 3:45 PM 
To: Mohammad Habib 
Subject: Fw: Corrections to Bsta-20091112AML 
 
  
----- Original Message -----  
From: Benjamin Perez  
To: Mohammad Habib  
Cc: debora20@verizon.net  
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2009 3:26 PM 
Subject: Corrections to Bsta-20091112AML 
 
Dear Mr. Habib, 
  
Pending before you is the STA request of WJMB, BSTA-200091112AML.  In order to avoid the 
need for Canadian coordination, please accepts the following amendments to the technical 
parameters requested, change the answer to: 
  
Question 7.1 to 60; 
  
Question 7.9 to 0.260kW; and, 
  
Question 7.10 to 0.295. 
  
Thank you. 
  
Benjamin Perez/Technical Consultant for 
Bruno Goodworth Network, Inc. 


